

## Huronia West O.P.P. Detachment Board 2024 Annual Report

## Message from the Board Chair



On behalf of the Huronia West OPP Detachment Board, I am pleased to present the 2024 Annual Report.

As the Board continues its work, we remain committed to fulfilling our roles and responsibilities under the Community Safety and Policing Act (CSPA). We recognize the importance of strong governance, transparency, and collaboration in supporting effective, community-based policing.

The Board wishes to extend their deepest thanks and appreciation to all members of the Huronia West OPP Detachment for their continued dedication, professionalism, and commitment to public safety. The Board recognizes and values the vital role you play in maintaining peace, fostering trust, and building safer communities.

## Message from the Detachment Commander



nspector Brooke McRoberts Huronia West OPP Interim Detachment Commander It is an honor to collaborate and work alongside the Huronia West Detachment board in presenting the 2024 Annual Report. We look forward to continuing the work with the Huronia West OPP Detachment Board to form the 2026-2029 Huronia West Detachment Action Plan. This work will include engaging with community members to ensure the needs of the communities we serve will be reflected in the commitments we make.

From detachment administrative staff to frontline uniform members, to specialty units to supervisors, our members continue to serve with pride, professionalism and honour. As we anticipate future challenges and opportunities for policing and community safety, we remain dedicated to our mission of serving our communities by protecting citizens, upholding the law and preserving public safety. On behalf of our members, thank you to the Huronia West Detachment Board for their unwavering support.

## Introduction

In 2019, the province announced that significant changes would be made to policing services with the passage of Bill 68, the Community Safety and Policing Act (CSPA). The Act comes into force and effect in 2024 and replaced the Police Services Act (PSA). From the Province's perspective, the CSPA is an opportunity to modernize policing and enhance community safety in Ontario.

With the CSPA, OPP Detachment Boards were formed to work collaboratively with the Detachment Commanders and to provide civilian oversight and input on policing. The Boards help to determine policing priorities and objectives while ensuring accountability and transparency. The role of Detachment Boards are outlined in Section 68 of the CSPA.

The Huronia West OPP Detachment Board includes representatives from Clearview Township, Township of Springwater, Town of Wasaga Beach and the Province.

## **Annual Reporting Requirements**

Section 68 (1) of the CSPA outlines annual reporting requirements and states the OPP detachment board shall:

on or before June 30 in each year, provide an annual report to the municipalities and band councils regarding the policing provided by the detachment in their municipalities or First Nation reserves.

This report has been prepared to satisfy this requirement of the CSPA (2019) for the Huronia West OPP Detachment Board (referred to thereafter as 'the Board').

## **2024 Board Activities**

### Governance

The Board includes eleven members with the following composition:

- Two (2) Council Member representatives from each municipality;
- One (1) community representative from each municipality; and
- Two (2) provincial appointees

Communities Serviced	Total Council Seats	Total Community Representative Seat(s)	Total Provincial Appointment Seat(s)	Total Seat(s)
Clearview, Springwater, Wasaga Beach	6	3	2	11

## **Board Member Appointments**

Recruitment for Members occurred in early 2024, with the following nine (9) members appointed in 2024:

- Mayor Doug Measures, Clearview Township (Board Vice Chair)
- Councillor Marty Beelen, Clearview Township
- Deputy Mayor George Cabral, Township of Springwater
- Councillor Phil Fisher, Township of Springwater
- Mayor Brian Smith, Town of Wasaga Beach (Board Chair)
- Councillor Sasha-Rose Dileo, Town of Wasaga Beach
- Bill Plewes, Community Representative Clearview Township
- Paul Kellachan, Community Representative Township of Springwater
- Dan Trafford, Community Representative Town of Wasaga Beach

The Ministry representative positions remained vacant in 2024.

### **Board Member Training**

All appointed members completed the following training modules in 2024:

- OPP Detachment Board Member Training;
- Human Rights;
- Ontario's Diverse Multiracial & Multicultural Society;
- Systemic Racism; and
- The Rights and Cultures of First Nations, Inuit and Metis Peoples.

## **Board Meetings**

The Board conducted its inaugural meeting on October 28, 2024, and held a subsequent meeting on December 4, 2024.

Under the advice of the Ontario Association of Police Services Boards (OAPSB), Board meetings were delayed to ensure the Board could obtain indemnity insurance; this was a province wide issue that affected all Detachment Boards.

### **Board By-laws and Policies**

The Board adopted By-law 24-01 to govern the proceedings of the Huronia West OPP Detachment Board, and to govern the conduct, duties and responsibilities of its members and the calling of meetings.

The Board also adopted an Abuse, Violence and Harassment Policy.

## **Board Budget Estimates**

The Board prepared budget estimates detailing the total amount necessary to cover the operational expenses of the Board and provided these to the three municipalities.



POLICE

## HURONIA WEST DETACHMENT

2024 DETACHMENT BOARD ANNUAL REPORT



## 2023-2025 STRATEGIC PLAN

**Priorities and Commitments** 



## PEOPLE A healthy and resilient OPP

We will strive to support all members in achieving their professional and personal best.

## WORK A responsive and evolving OPP

We will empower our members to ensure the best possible policing services are delivered to Ontarians.

## COMMUNITIES A collaborative and progressive OPP

We will partner and build relationships with a shared vision for safety and well-being.

## Table of Contents

Message from the Detachment Commander	5
Summary of Commitments	7
2024 Crime Progress Updates	8
2024 Roadways, Waterways and Trails Progress Updates	
2024 Community Well-Being Progress Updates	
Other Community Updates	15
Calls for Service	
Crime and Clearance	
Traffic and Road Safety	
Policing Hours	21
Endnotes	

## Message from the Detachment Commander

I am pleased to present the Huronia West Detachment – 2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report. This report includes crime, traffic enforcement and community well-being data and highlights initiatives and successes from the past year. 2024 represents the midway point of the Huronia West Detachment 2023-2025 Action Plan and this report provides updates on our progress in meeting our Action Plan commitments.



I am continually impressed by the passion and commitment the officers of

Huronia West Detachment have for preserving public safety in this community and I am very proud to highlight their efforts. In 2024,

- We maintained our commitment to traffic safety and prioritized the "Big 4" offences of impaired driving, seatbelts violations, speeding and distracted driving. This resulted in over 5,500 charges being laid in the Huronia West Detachment area.
- Based on concerns from community members, we increased our efforts in commercial motor vehicle enforcement. This resulted in over 250 Level 1 and 2 inspections and over 2000 charges. We continue to prioritize the removal of unsafe commercial motor vehicles from our roadways to ensure the safety of all.
- We continued to leverage technology, including Body Worn Cameras, In-Car Cameras, ALPR to support the collection of evidence, increase transparency and enhance public and officer safety.
- We worked alongside our Municipal Policing partners to support cross-jurisdictional investigations combating Human trafficking, auto-theft and drug trafficking to ensure the continued safety of our communities and people.
- We partnered with community-based organizations such as Collingwood General and Marine Hospital, Royal Victoria Hospital and Kinark Child and Family services to develop/implement co-response models that enhance our ability to respond to mental health-related calls.
- We partnered with community-based organizations The Busby Center and Simcoe County Housing to better support victims by connecting them with local resources.
- We continued to engage with groups and organizations in our area to build relationships and promote community safety and well-being. We attended numerous proactive events focused on youth and wellness. We supported special Olympics with a volunteer basketball game, we coordinated a girl's volleyball fun game versus detachment members to support youth and create opportunities for positive interactions with police.
- We support the OPP Northern Deployment Program, which provides our officers with opportunities to deploy to Indigenous communities in Northern Ontario where they provide policing for two-week intervals. This is an excellent way for our members to build relationships, understand culture and develop lived experience and perspectives.
- We supported the development of our auxiliary unit and expanded the unit to five and will continue to prioritize this important unit.

In 2025, we will be working with the Huronia West OPP Detachment Board to form the 2026-2029 Huronia West Detachment Action Plan. This work will include engaging with community members to ensure the needs of the communities we serve will be reflected in the commitments we make.

Development of the 2026-2029 Huronia West Detachment Action Plan will coincide with the creation of the 2026-2029 OPP Strategic Plan to ensure organizational alignment and support.

The Huronia West Detachment – 2024 OPP Detachment Board Annual Report begins to bridge the gap between *Police Services Act* (PSA) and *Community Safety and Policing Act* (CSPA) reporting requirements. In collaboration with relevant OPP program areas, working groups and Huronia West OPP Detachment Board, this report will continue to develop in the years to come to include content from the OPP Detachment Board Chair(s) and additional data and updates from the OPP.

From detachment administrative staff to frontline uniform members, to specialty units to supervisors, our members continue to serve with pride, professionalism and honour. As we anticipate future challenges and opportunities for policing and community safety, we remain dedicated to our mission of serving our communities by protecting citizens, upholding the law and preserving public safety.

Inspector Brooke McRoberts HURONIA WEST

## Summary of Commitments

Through analysis and consultation, the following areas of focus were identified for the years 2023-2025.

Crime	Roadways, Waterways and Trails	Community Well-Being
The Huronia West Detachment is committed to addressing intimate partner violence by ensuring: • Offences related to intimate partner violence are investigated thoroughly with supervisory oversight and reviewed regularly. • Offenders are arrested and charged appropriately. • Immediate and long-term needs of survivors of intimate partner violence are met and they are safe. The Huronia West Detachment will focus on investigations where the offence of sexual assault is alleged to ensure: • Offences related to sexual assault are investigated thoroughly by an officer trained to do so, with supervisory oversight and reviewed. • Offenders are arrested and charged appropriately. • Immediate and long-term needs of survivors of sexual assault are met and the appropriate community services are offered. A priority for the Huronia West Detachment will be addressing crime, disorder and the ancillary offences related to drugs, firearms and property crimes in our communities focusing on: • Reducing the numbers of opioid overdoses. • An overall decrease in all violent crime offences including those that involve firearms. • A drop in property crime offences such as break and enter and thefts.	Aggressive driving continues to be a threat to public safety in the communities of Springwater, Clearview and Wasaga Beach. We are committed to taking the necessary educational and enforcement steps to prevent the dangerous behaviours of drivers before tragedies occur on our roads, our waterways and our trails. Huronia West Detachment is committed to ensuring the safety of everyone sharing our roads by ensuring that commercial motor vehicle (CMV) safety is paramount, that they are not overloaded and that they are being safely operated by qualified and responsible operators. Huronia West Detachment is committed to ensuring timely response, investigative excellence and a victim-centered approach to traffic complaints and collisions on our roadways, waterways and trails.	Mental Health is a priority to the Huronia West Detachment and we will ensure we work in collaboration with community services to improve and support the police response to persons in crisis, mental health, and substance abuse issues. Partnerships are an essential part of solving crime in our communities. Huronia West Detachment is committed to working in collaborative partnerships through community outreach and engagement with residents, business owners and visitors to ensure the safety of all. Wellness in the community and within the Detachment is essential so that we can serve and keep our communities safe. The Huronia West Detachment is committed to providing a safe and positive working environment to keep our members healthy and resilient. We will strive for an environment where members feel supported, satisfied, motivated, collaborative and willing.

## 2024 Crime Progress Updates

Commitment	Progress Update
The Huronia West Detachment is	2024 saw the development and addition of the Detachment Abuse
committed to addressing intimate	Issues Investigator (DAII) position to our crime unit. This full-time
partner violence by ensuring:	detective position will be responsible for reviewing all Intimate
Offences related to intimate	Partner Violence (IPV) occurrences at detachment, supporting
partner violence are	investigations and community outreach and engagement
investigated thoroughly with	pertaining to abuse issues.
supervisory oversight and	
reviewed regularly.	All supervisors have received the IPV Investigators course and the
Offenders are arrested and	Supervisor training. We are attempting to ensure that all frontline
charged appropriately.	members receive the IPV investigators course. Supervisors
Immediate and long-term	continue to ensure that investigations are thorough and comply
needs of survivors of intimate	with OPP policy prior to approving occurrence reports.
partner violence are met and they are	
safe.	The Central Regional Abuse Issues Coordinator also supports the
	detachment by conducting regular audits/reviews to ensure
	compliance and follow up.
The Huronia West Detachment	2024 saw a slight decrease in Sexual offences for Huronia West
will focus on investigations where	Detachment. All sexual assault investigations are overseen by
the offence of sexual assault is	qualified investigators with the required training for this role.
alleged to ensure:	
<ul> <li>Offences related to sexual</li> </ul>	Continually building on the expertise and skills of our members will
assault are investigated	be a priority in 2025. This will be achieved through ensuring
thoroughly by an officer	members are provided specialized training to ensure investigative
trained to do so, with	excellence related to victim centered approaches, investigative
supervisory oversight and	techniques and investigative interviewing.
reviewed.	
<ul> <li>Offenders are arrested and</li> </ul>	A victim centered approach is of the utmost importance to the
charged appropriately.	Huronia West Detachment and developing strong relationships
<ul> <li>Immediate and long-term</li> </ul>	with our community partners specializing in victim support
needs of survivors of sexual	ensures a seamless response of investigative excellence and wrap
assault are met and the	around care, service and support for community members
appropriate community	impacted by these offences.
services are offered.	
	In 2024, Huronia West Detachment had the ability to add a fulltime
	Offender Management and Apprehension Program coordinator to
	provide operational and administrative support to the frontline. The
	OMAP coordinator is responsible for monitoring offenders on
	release conditions, prioritizing compliance checks, ensuring the
	compliance checks are documented and recorded, as well as
	supporting any resulting breach investigations including crown
	briefs and laying charges. The focus of this role is intended to
	enhance offender compliance and reduce recidivism.

A priority for the Huronia West	The Community Street Crime Unit (CSCU) and detachment Crime
Detachment will be addressing	Unit worked together to coordinate criminal investigations across
crime, disorder and the ancillary	the detachment area and continue to do so, partnering with other
offences related to drugs,	police services and additional specialized units within the OPP
firearms and property crimes in	such as the Organized Crime and Enforcement Bureau (OCEB),
our communities focusing on:	and Tactics and Rescue Unit (TRU).
<ul> <li>Reducing the numbers of</li> </ul>	
opioid overdoses.	CSCU worked diligently throughout the past year. They engaged in
An overall decrease in all	145 investigations leading to 104 criminal charges and were
violent crime offences	responsible for the seizure of significant amounts of controlled
including those that involve	drugs and substances with an estimated street value of \$60,900
firearms.	and they seized \$19,060 in currency as proceeds of crime. They
<ul> <li>A drop in property crime</li> </ul>	also recovered stolen property and seized 5 firearms and 3 replica
offences such as break and	firearms. This unit worked collaboratively with neighbouring
enter and thefts.	detachments and CSCUs across the region, capitalizing on the
	benefits of shared resources.

## 2024 Roadways, Waterways and Trails Progress Updates

Commitment	Progress Update
Aggressive driving continues to	We continue to increase detachment presence on social media
be a threat to public safety in the	platforms and leveraging avenues for public education and awareness.
communities of Springwater,	
Clearview and Wasaga Beach.	Throughout 2024, Huronia West Detachment focused on enhanced
We are committed to taking the necessary educational and	presence and strategic deployment of resources during long weekends and identified high traffic volumes periods within the detachment area.
enforcement steps to prevent the	This was completed through focused vehicle patrols, RIDE programs
dangerous behaviours of drivers	and overall increased visibility throughout the communities (foot and
before tragedies occur on our	bicycle patrols included).
roads, our waterways and our	
trails.	Huronia West continues to be a provincial leader throughout Provincial Traffic campaigns in 2024.
	We will continue to increase proactive presence in 2025 through increased marine, ATV, motorized snow machines and bicycle patrols.
	Our Force motorcycle program now consists of two riders and will provide opportunity for increased motorcycle patrols in 2025.
	In efforts to continue public education and proactive awareness, Huronia West Detachment will prioritize increasing our compliment of media trained officers in 2025 to ensure that we are connecting with the public through methods and mediums relevant to our community.
Huronia West Detachment is committed to ensuring the safety of everyone sharing our roads by ensuring that commercial motor vehicle (CMV) safety is paramount, that they are not overloaded and that they are	A priority identified through public concerns to Huronia West Detachment centered on increased CMV traffic through the detachment area for road safety. Throughout 2024 Huronia West detachment conducted 132 Level 1 CVSA inspections and 123 Level 2 CVSA inspections. Of these inspections, 2000 tickets were issued, comprised predominately of the
being safely operated by qualified and responsible	following:
operators.	<ul> <li>30 Dangerous Goods Transportation Act</li> <li>174 documents related charges</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>252 equipment related charges- improper tires, brakes, coupling devices</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>1097 weight related charges- overweight on axles, overweight on tires, excessive weight</li> <li>378 misc. CMV charges</li> </ul>
	Commercial Motor Vehicles non-compliant with legal specifications and regulations will continue to be a priority for Huronia West Detachment to ensure awareness of regulatory obligations of owners and drivers.
	Efforts will be made in 2025 to ensure proactive education is available to owners and drivers on their obligations and liabilities.

Huronia West Detachment is	While there was a decrease in motor vehicle collisions in 2024,
committed to ensuring timely	elements beyond human control did play a significant factor. Weather
response, investigative	related incidents, primarily property damage collisions, account for a
excellence and a victim-centered	significant portion of these collisions.
approach to traffic complaints	Huronia West Detachment will continue to ensure appropriate
and collisions on our roadways,	distribution of resources to ensure a timely response across our
waterways and trails.	detachment area.
	Increased ATV and Marine patrols in partnership with our OPP
	detachment neighbors will be a focus for our waterways and trails to
	ensure a continued timely and victim centered response for all collision
	types.

## 2024 Community Well-Being Progress Updates

Commitment	Progress Update
Mental Health is a priority to the Huronia West Detachment and we will ensure we work in collaboration with community services to improve and support the police response to persons in crisis, mental health, and substance abuse issues.	In 2024, Huronia West Detachment saw an increase in total mental health related occurrences. There has been a 39% increase in calls showing a mental health uniform crime reporting (UCR) code since 2020. The detachment Mobile Crisis Response Team (MCRT) is critical in responding to these types of incidents and in conducting follow-up calls and visits with those involved. They build rapport with involved persons and ensure they are receiving the appropriate community supports they require to address their individual circumstances. This approach is in effort to reduce the number of additional calls for service involving the same individuals. In 2024, Huronia West Detachment was able to permanently dedicate a full-time officer to the program. Through Ministry of the Solicitor General grants and a collaborative partnership with Collingwood General and Marine Hospital, we have augmented our staff and coverage to provide 6 days per week coverage, freeing up additional frontline resources.
	dedicated to assisting and responding to the challenges faced by caregivers of loved ones who may wander because of Alzheimer's disease, autism, Downs syndrome and dementia disorders. Clients can register with Project Lifesaver and are provided with a wristband, like a watch, that emits a unique tracking signal. Should that individual go missing, we will use the locator technology as part of our search and rescue operations. The addition of the locating technology will not change standard operating procedures for responding to a missing persons incident. It is an additional tool for our members to access to increase supports for vulnerable members of the community.
Partnerships are an essential part of solving crime in our communities. Huronia West Detachment is committed to working in collaborative	Huronia West Detachment MCRT team regularly participates in case conferences with CGMH psychiatrists to review files that may be more challenging or complex and receive thoughts and recommendations from our team members.
partnerships through community outreach and engagement with residents, business owners and visitors to ensure the safety of all.	MCRT relies on our collaborative relationships with our community partners. MCRT can refer youth and parents/guardians to Kinark Child and Family Services Crisis Services expeditiously to ensure that Kinark will then provide support, therapy and case management as needed. Similarly, MCRT liaises with RVH child and youth programs and adult programs. This allows again for appropriate and responsive follow up. MCRT works with John Howard Society to support patients in re-integrating into society after incarceration or youth at risk. The community partnership with Busby is critical for outreach support, allowing people to live

with autonomy but also receiving appropriate and needed/wanted support. MCRT relies heavily on our relationship with CGMH Mental Health

MCRT relies heavily on our relationship with CGMH Mental Health Outpatient programs for care coordination. This reciprocal relationship allows us to support each other more fulsomely to the benefit of clientele and in decreasing repeated calls for service. This collaborative approach also allows service providers to better assess and coordinate needs for seamless patient care, apprehend when needed or avoiding unnecessary apprehensions.

MCRT has built relationships with Indigenous services providers such as the Barrie Native Friendship Centre, Barrie Native Friendship Centre Justice Program, Mamaway and DBCFS in order to provide culturally responsive and centred care along with care coordination.

MCRT frequently coordinates with the Children's Aid Society for further information and on occasion to assist them with specific investigations. MCRT draws on the expertise of Catulpa Support Services to provide additional support for those with developmental delays. This connection has proven very valuable, in situations when officers come across people who are supported by Catulpa, MCRT has the contacts to reach out to their adult protection social worker for care coordination/planning.

MCRT's partnership with Simcoe County Housing is critical to the Huronia West Detachment, as the collaborative approach and messaging has reduced the number of repeat calls for services in some locations. Highlighting the important role community partnerships have in contributing to overall community safety.

MCRT conducts focused patrols in areas known to have homeless encampments for wellness checks, along with Busby and Wasaga Beach Fire. They have attended with Springwater and Clearview Fire services for case collaboration, as well to assure homes meet minimum standards, landlord responsibilities and worked with Springwater Township regarding fire and landlord responsibilities. Additionally, MCRT partners with the EMS navigator for complex care patients. They are then able to take over, thus relieving MCRT from significant case management reducing times on calls and follow ups.

MCRT participates in Probation and Parole meetings, thus informing Huronia West Detachment of who is being supported by Probation and Parole, better understanding of what they are able to do, and a number of the patients we deal with are also supported by Probation and Parole thus leading to better care coordination.

	MCRT frequently serves as a liaison from one agency to another, thus connecting two agencies to better support our clients/patients. MCRT provides consultation to our community partners as needed and to provide follow up support to our clients. Front line officers are able to refer to MCRT for follow up when we are not available to respond to live calls. This assures patients are provided support when they need it in a way that is most supportive.
Wellness in the community and within the Detachment is essential so that we can serve and keep our communities safe. The Huronia West Detachment is committed to providing a safe	In 2024 the Huronia West Detachment worked to reduce stress impacts of the workplace and support a healthy workplace. Supports included acquisition of office equipment and facility upgrades targeted to improve workplace safety and increase physical safety in the workplace.
and positive working environment to keep our members healthy and resilient. We will strive for an environment	Members of the OPP's Healthy Workplace team regularly attend the office as an opportunity for support to any members of the Huronia West team as needed.
where members feel supported, satisfied, motivated, collaborative and willing.	Resources and personnel are regularly accessed at the conclusion of critical incidents to ensure members are supported and provided opportunity to debrief amongst their peers or with professional support as best suits their individual needs.
	Investments made in our workplace culture included collaboration with other community partners to encourage healthy activities and wellness initiatives, including sporting activities between officers and community youth.

## **Other Community Updates**

- Based on current crime trends and/or requests from the community, Huronia West Detachment led crime prevention initiatives focused on seniors' safety. We worked alongside community partners to participate in the Wasaga Beach Seniors Expo to increase awareness and education on crime trends specific to seniors.
- Based on concerns from community members, Huronia West Detachment increased efforts related to commercial motor vehicles and road safety. This resulted in extensive charges and unsafe vehicles being removed from our roadways, as shown in our data.
- Huronia West Detachment attended Forest Hill Public School to engage with youth and promote public safety and wellness through proactive participation in the Annual Fun Run and Bike Ride.
- Huronia West Detachment continued to engage with community groups and organizations in our area to build relationships and promote community wellness. In 2024, we led our annual "Shop with a Cop" initiative in partnership with many community groups and local businesses to support 25 families through the holiday season. We are excited to have the involvement of Wasaga Beach Fire Department and aim to continue to strengthen and build on our community partnerships for this fantastic community initiative in 2025.
- Building and strengthening relationships with First Nations, Inuit and Métis communities remain priorities for the OPP and the Huronia West Detachment. In 2024, we sought out Indigenous specific resources through the Barrie Native Friendship Center to better serve Indigenous community members with culturally responsive services within the Huronia West Detachment area.
- Huronia West Detachment is committed to supporting the Special Olympics and in 2024 took part in the Tim Hortons Special Olympics donut campaign and supported a local event the Special Olympics basketball tournament hosted at Stayner Collegiate.
- Huronia West Detachment supported OPP recruitment events in partnership with Uniform Recruiting through hosting an information session and display complete with OPP recruiting vehicles.
- Huronia West Detachment members regularly support local events, such as McHappy Day at local McDonald's and Tims Hortons Smile Cookie Campaigns at various locations in the detachment area throughout the year.

## **Calls for Service**

	Table 1.1
All CAD Events*	Immediate Police Response Required**
36,152	10,190

\* This represents all Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) event types created for each detachment area. Not all CAD events are dispatched to a frontline OPP detachment officer. Some events may have been actioned by another OPP member, diverted to another unit, or deemed a non-OPP event. This does not include officer or detachment generated events that have not been reported through the PCC, or any online reporting events.

\*\* This represents the total number of CAD events prioritized for an immediate police response, indicating the potential for extreme danger, catastrophic circumstances, injury, the threat of injury, death, and/or crime in progress.

## Crime and Clearance

Violent Crimes Table 2.				Table 2.1
Offences	2022	2023	2024	Clearance Rate
01 - Homicide	0	0	1	100.00%
02 - Other Offences Causing Death	0	0	0	-
03 - Attempted Murder	2	1	0	-
04 - Sexual Offences	56	57	52	55.77%
05 - Assaults/Firearm Related Offences	171	205	235	77.87%
06 - Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of	2	2	6	100.00%
Freedom				
07 - Robbery	4	5	10	70.00%
08 - Other Offences Involving Violence or the	131	153	150	38.00%
Threat of Violence				
09 - Offences in Relation to Sexual Services	0	0	0	-
10 - Total	366	423	454	62.33%

Property Crimes Table 2.				Table 2.2
Offences	2022	2023	2024	Clearance Rate
01 - Arson	0	3	0	-
02 - Break and Enter	73	97	66	21.21%
03 - Theft Over \$5,000	72	97	78	12.82%
04 - Theft Under \$5,000	443	492	394	23.60%
05 - Have Stolen Goods	9	9	10	80.00%
06 - Fraud	255	350	356	5.62%
07 - Mischief	180	217	208	21.15%
08 - Total	1,032	1,265	1,112	17.00%

Other Criminal Code				Table 2.3
Offences	2022	2023	2024	Clearance Rate
01 - Gaming and Betting	0	0	0	-
02 - Offensive Weapons	25	26	25	60.00%
03 - Other Criminal Code Offences	225	226	257	59.92%
04 - Total	250	252	282	59.93%

Drugs				Table 2.4
Offences	2022	2023	2024	<b>Clearance Rate</b>
01 - Possession	12	8	8	50.00%
02 - Trafficking	11	27	21	71.43%
03 - Importation and Production	0	1	0	-
04 - Cannabis Possession	0	0	0	-
05 - Cannabis Distribution	0	0	0	-
06 - Cannabis Sale	0	0	1	0.00%
07 - Cannabis Importation and Exportation	0	0	0	-
08 - Cannabis Production	0	0	0	-
09 - Other Cannabis Violations	0	0	1	100.00%
10 - Total	23	36	31	64.52%

Federal Statutes	Table 2.5			
Offences	2022	2023	2024	<b>Clearance Rate</b>
Federal Statutes	121	164	52	96.15%

Traffic Violations				Table 2.6
Offences	2022	2023	2024	Clearance Rate
01 - Dangerous Operation	47	14	17	100.00%
02 - Flight from Peace Officer	8	19	11	54.55%
03 - Operation while Impaired/Low Blood	114	123	113	99.12%
Drug Concentration Violations				
04 - Failure or Refusal to Comply with	6	11	6	100.00%
Demand				
05 - Failure to Stop after Accident	3	8	6	66.67%
06 - Operation while Prohibited	24	24	25	100.00%
07 - Total	202	199	178	95.51%

#### Youth Crime

#### Table 2.7 **Disposition Type** Bail Conviction Diversion Non-Conviction Not Accepted POA Ticket NULL Total

Victim Referrals	Tab			
Offences	2022	2023	2024	
Sum of Offered	1064	1270	1476	
Sum of Accepted	184	184	287	
Sum of Total	1248	1454	1763	
Sum of % Accepted	14.98%	12.53%	16.22%	

## Traffic and Road Safety

## Motor Vehicle Collisions (MVC) by Type (Includes roadway, off-road and motorized snow vehicle collisions)

Offences	2022	2023	2024
Fatal Injury Collisions	9	4	6
Non-Fatal Injury Collisions	126	128	133
Property Damage Only Collisions	798	801	870
Alcohol-Related Collisions	56	52	43
Animal-Related Collisions	128	122	121
Speed-Related Collisions	144	142	126
Inattentive-Related Collisions	142	146	141
Persons Killed	9	4	6
Persons Injured	186	190	185

Primary Causal Factors in Fatal MVCs on Roadways			Table 3.2
Offences	2022	2023	2024
Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Speed Related	3	0	1
Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Alcohol/Drug	2	1	0
Related			
Persons Killed in Fatal Roadway Collisions where lack of	1	0	2
Seatbelt/Helmet use is a Factor			
Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Inattentive	0	1	0
Related			
Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Animal Related	0	0	0

#### **Fatalities in Detachment Area**

Table	3.3

Fatality Type	Category	2022	2023	2024
Roadway	Fatal Incidents	9	4	6
Roadway	Persons Killed	9	4	6
Roadway	Alcohol/Drug Related	2	1	0
	Incidents			
Marine	Fatal Incidents	0	1	1
Marine	Persons Killed	0	1	1
Marine	Alcohol/Drug Related	0	0	0
	Incidents			
Off-Road Vehicle	Fatal Incidents	0	0	0
Off-Road Vehicle	Persons Killed	0	0	0
Off-Road Vehicle	Alcohol/Drug Related	0	0	0
	Incidents			
Motorized Snow Vehicle	Fatal Incidents	0	0	0
Motorized Snow Vehicle	Persons Killed	0	0	0
Motorized Snow Vehicle	Alcohol/Drug Related	0	0	0
	Incidents			

Big 4			Table 3.4
Offences	2022	2023	2024
Distracted (HTA 78.1)	36	87	116
Impaired (CCC 320.14 & 320.15)	258	241	229
Seatbelt (HTA 106)	255	458	558
Speeding (HTA 128)	3,367	3,658	4,747

Table 3.1

Charges			Table 3.5
Offences	2022	2023	2024
HTA	7,679	9,276	12,828
Criminal Code Traffic	379	354	337
Criminal Code Non-Traffic	1,005	1,262	1,242
LLCA	253	263	304
Controlled Drug and Substance Act	23	82	52
Federal Cannabis Act	0	9	6
Provincial Cannabis Act	47	56	59
Other	868	1,146	1,446

## **Policing Hours**

The OPP has developed a Service Delivery Model (SDM) in response to several reviews and audit recommendations. The SDM is designed to:

- Promote officer wellness through balanced workloads
- Determine adequate staffing levels at each detachment
- Ensure the continued delivery of adequate and effective policing services in accordance with the Community Safety and Policing Act (CSPA).

To implement the SDM, the OPP has submitted a seven-year staffing strategy to address required increases in detachment personnel. This model supports the OPP's ability to:

- Respond rapidly to increasing calls for service
- Maintain safe communities through proactive patrols and community engagement
- Address municipal concerns about reduced police visibility

To monitor progress and guide detachment-level planning, the OPP has established time allocation targets for provincial constables (figure 1). These targets reflect how time should ideally be distributed by the end of the seven-year strategy.

The targets are based on a provincial average and variations are expected between detachments due to differences in geography, operational structure, recruitment and other absences.

In the short term, detachments may face challenges in achieving these targets. Continued improvements in scheduling tools, data integrity, and strategic deployment will support progress toward these goals.





Service Delivery A	Table 4.1		
Calls for Service	Calls for Service Administrative I Requirements		Community Engagement
58.2%	25.5%	13.5%	2.8%

Hours (Field Personnel)			Table 4.2
	2022	2023	2024
TOTAL FRONTLINE HOURS	130,021	124,872	118,821

## Endnotes

#### Tables 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.5, 2.6

Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS), (2025/04/23)

Note:

- Statistics Canada's Uniform Crime Reporting Survey was designed to measure the incidence of crime in Canadian society and its characteristics.
- Actual counts (2022, 2023 and 2024) and Clearance Rate for 2024 included.
- The most serious violation methodology (MSV) is used, which is the same as Statistics Canada's methodology. The MSV counts only the first of up to four
  offences per incident that occurred in the specific time range.
- First Nation population is not included.
- Statistics Canada Verified (green checkmark) only.

#### **Table 2.1 Violent Crimes**

Corresponding Violation Description

01 Murder 1st Degree, Murder 2nd Degree, Manslaughter, Infanticide

02 Criminal Negligence Causing Death, Other Related Offences Causing Death

03 Attempted Murder, Conspire to Commit Murder

04 Sexual offence which occurred prior to January 4, 1983, Sexual Assault, Level 3, Aggravated, Sexual Assault, Level 2, Weapon or Bodily Harm, Sexual Assault, Level 1, Sexual Interference, Invitation to Sexual Touching, Sexual Exploitation, Sexual Exploitation of a Person with a Disability, Incest, Corrupting Morals of a Child, Making Sexually Explicit Material Available to Children, Parent or Guardian Procuring Sexual Activity, Householder Permitting Sexual Activity, Luring a Child via Computer, Agreement or Arrangement - Sexual Offence Against a Child, Bestiality - Commits, Compels Another Person, Bestiality in, Presence of, or Incites, a Child, Voyeurism, Non-Consensual Distribution of Intimate Images

05 Assault Level 3, Aggravated, Assault Level 2, Weapon/Bodily Harm, Assault Level 1, Unlawfully Causing Bodily Harm, Discharge Firearm with Intent, Using firearm/Imitation of Firearm in the Commission of an Offence, Pointing a Firearm, Assault, Peace-Public Officer, Assault Against Peace Officer with a Weapon or Causing Bodily Harm, Criminal Negligence Causing Bodily, Harm, Trap Likely to or Causing Bodily Harm, Other Assaults 06 Kidnapping, Forcible Confinement, Hostage Taking, Trafficking in Persons, Abduction Under 14, Not Parent/Guardian, Abduction Under 16, Removal of Children from Canada, Abduction Under 14 Contravening a Custody Order, Abduction Under 15 by Parent/Guardian

07 Robbery, Robbery to Steal Firearm

08 Extortion, Intimidation of a Justice System Participant or a Journalist, Intimidation of a Non-justice System Participant, Criminal Harassment, Indecent/Harassing Communications, Utter Threats to Person, Explosives Causing Death/Bodily Harm, Arson - Disregard for Human Life, Other Violations Against the Person, Failure to Comply with Safeguards (MAID), Forging/Destruction of Documents (MAID)

09 Obtaining Sexual Services for Consideration, Obtaining Sexual Services for Consideration from Person Under the Age of 18 Years, Material Benefit from Sexual Services, Material Benefit from Sexual Services Provided by Person Under the Age of 18 Years, Procuring, Procuring a Person Under the Age of 18 Years, Advertising Sexual Services

#### **Table 2.2 Property Crimes**

**Corresponding Violation Description** 

01 Arson

02 Break & Enter, Break & Enter to Steal a Firearm, Break & Enter a Motor Vehicle (Firearm)

03 Theft over \$5000, Theft over \$5000 from a Motor Vehicle, Shoplifting over \$5000, Motor Vehicle Theft

04 Theft \$5000 or Under, Theft under \$5000 from a Motor Vehicle, Shoplifting \$5000 or Under

05 Trafficking in Stolen Goods over \$5000, Possession of Stolen Goods over \$5000, Trafficking in Stolen Goods \$5000 and Under, Possession of Stolen Goods \$5000 and Under

06 Fraud, Identity Theft, Identity Fraud

07 Mischief, Mischief to Cultural Property, Hate-motivated mischief relating to property used by identifiable group, Mischief Relating to War Memorials, Altering/Destroying/Removing a Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)

#### Table 2.3 Other Criminal Code

#### **Corresponding Violation Description**

01 Betting House, Gaming House, Other Violations Related to Gaming and Betting

02 Offensive Weapons: Explosives, Weapons Trafficking, Possession and Distribution of Computer Data (Firearm), Altering Cartridge Magazine, Weapons Possession Contrary to Order, Possession of Weapons, Unauthorized Importing/Exporting of Weapons., Firearms Documentation/Administration, Unsafe Storage of Firearms

03 Failure to Comply with Order, Escape and being at large without excuse - escape from custody, Escape and being at large without excuse - Unlawfully at Large, Failure to Appear, Breach of Probation, Disturb the Peace, Child Pornography (Possessing or Accessing), Child Pornography (Making or Distributing), Public Communications to Sell Sexual Services, Offences Related to Impeding Traffic to Buy or Sell Sexual Services, Counterfeiting, Indecent Acts, Voyeurism (Expired), Corrupting Morals, Lure child via Computer (Expired), Obstruct Public/Peace Officer. Trespass at Night, Threatening/Harassing Phone Calls (Expired), Utter Threats Against Property or Animals, Advocating Genocide, Public Incitement of Hatred, Promoting or Advertising Conversion Therapy, Unauthorized Recording of a Movie/Purpose of Sale, Rental, Commercial, Distribution, Offences Against Public Order (Part II CC), Property or Services for Terrorist Activities, Freezing of Property, Disclosure, Audit, Participate in Activity of Terrorist Group, Facilitate Terrorist Activity, Instruction/Commission of Act of Terrorism, Hoax – Terrorism, Advocating/Promoting Terrorism, Firearms and Other Offensive Weapons (Part III CC), Leave Canada to Participate in Activity of a Terrorist Group, Leave Canada to Facilitate Terrorist Activity, Leave Canada to Commit Offence for Terrorist Group, Leave Canada to Commit Offence that is Terrorist Activity, Harbour/Conceal Terrorist (Max = Life), Harbour/Conceal Terrorist (Max Does Not = Life), Harbour/Conceal Person Likely to Carry Out Terrorist Activity, Offences Against the Administration of Law and Justice (Part IV CC). Sexual Offences, Public Morals and Disorderly Conduct (Part V CC), Invasion of Privacy (Part VI CC), Failure to Comply with Regulations / Obligations for Medical Assistance in Dying (MAID), Other Offences Against the Person and Reputation, Offences Against the Rights of Property (Part IX CC), Fraudulent Transactions, Relating to Contracts and Trade (Part X CC), Offences Related to Currency, Proceeds

#### Table 2.4 Drugs

#### **Corresponding Violation Description**

01 Possession – Heroin, Possession – Cocaine, Possession - Other Controlled Drugs and Substances Act, Possession - Methamphetamine (Crystal Meth), Possession - Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy), Possession – Opioid (other than heroin)

02 Trafficking – Heroin, Trafficking – Cocaine, Trafficking - Other Controlled Drugs and Substances Act, Trafficking - Methamphetamine (Crystal Meth), Trafficking - Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy), Trafficking – Opioid (other than heroin)

03 Import / Export – Heroin, Import / Export – Cocaine, Import / Export - Other Controlled Drugs and Substances Act, Import / Export - Methamphetamines (Crystal Meth), Import / Export - Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy), Import/Export – Opioid (other than heroin), Production – Heroin, Production – Cocaine, Production - Other Controlled Drugs & Substances Act, Production - Methamphetamines (Crystal Meth), Production - Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy), Production – Opioid (other than heroin), Production - Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy), Production – Opioid (other than heroin), Possession, sale, etc., for use in production of or trafficking in substance

04 Possession of illicit or over 30g dried cannabis (or equivalent) by adult, Possession of over 5g dried cannabis (or equivalent) by youth, Possession of budding or flowering plants, or more than four cannabis plants, Possession of cannabis by organization

05 Distribution of illicit, over 30g dried cannabis (or equivalent), or to an organization, by adult, Distribution of cannabis to youth, by adult, Distribution of over 5g dried cannabis (or equivalent), or to an organization, by youth, Distribution of budding or flowering plants, or more than four cannabis plants, Distribution of cannabis by organization, Possession of cannabis for purpose of distributing

06 Sale of cannabis to adult, Sale of cannabis to youth, Sale of cannabis to an organization, Possession of cannabis for purpose of selling

07 Importation and exportation of cannabis, Possession of cannabis for purpose of exportation

08 Obtain, offer to obtain, alter or offer to alter cannabis, Cultivate, propagate or harvest cannabis by adult, Cultivate, propagate or harvest cannabis by youth or organization

09 Possess, produce, sell, distribute or import anything for use in production or distribution of illicit cannabis, Use of young person in the commission of a cannabis offence, Other Cannabis Act

#### **Table 2.5 Federal Statutes**

#### **Corresponding Violation Description**

Bankruptcy Act, Income Tax Act, Canada Shipping Act, Canada Health Act, Customs Act, Competition Act, Excise Act, Youth Criminal Justice Act (YCJA), Immigration and Refugee Protection Act, Human Trafficking (involving the use of abduction, fraud, deception or use of threat), Human Smuggling fewer than 10 persons, Human Smuggling 10 persons or more, Firearms Act, National Defence Act, Emergencies Act, Quarantine Act, Other Federal Statutes

#### **Table 2.6 Traffic Violations**

#### **Corresponding Violation Description**

01 Dangerous Operation Causing Death, Dangerous Operation Causing Bodily Harm, Dangerous Operation

#### 02 Flight from Peace Officer

03 Operation - low blood drug concentration, Operation while impaired causing death (alcohol), Operation while impaired causing death (alcohol and drugs), Operation while impaired causing death (drugs), Operation while impaired causing death (unspecified), Operation while impaired causing bodily harm (alcohol), Operation while impaired causing bodily harm (alcohol and drugs), Operation while impaired causing bodily harm (drugs), Operation while impaired causing bodily harm (drugs), Operation while impaired causing bodily harm (unspecified), Operation while impaired (alcohol), Operation while impaired (alcohol), Operation while impaired (alcohol and drugs), Operation while impaired (drugs), Operation while impaired (unspecified)

04 Failure or refusal to comply with demand (alcohol), Failure or refusal to comply with demand (alcohol and drugs), Failure or refusal to comply with demand (drugs), Failure or Refusal to Comply with Demand (unspecified), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in bodily harm (alcohol), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in bodily harm (alcohol and drugs), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in bodily harm (drugs), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in bodily harm (unspecified), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in death (alcohol), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in death (alcohol and drugs), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in death (drugs), Failure or refusal to comply with demand, accident resulting in death (unspecified)

05 Failure to stop after accident resulting in death, Failure to stop after accident resulting in bodily harm, Failure to stop after accident, Operation while prohibited

#### Table 2.7 Youth Crime

Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS), (2025/04/24)

#### Note:

- Youth Charges by Disposition Type
- Only charges that have had a disposition type recorded in the OPP Niche RMS application are included.
- Youth charges without a disposition type are not included which may result in under stating the actual youth charges.
- "NULL" represents blanks, or where officers did not indicate the Disposition Type, however charges were applied.

#### **Table 2.8 Victim Referrals**

Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS), (2025/04/24)

#### Note:

Number of Referrals to Victim Service Agencies

#### Table 3.1 Motor Vehicle Collisions (MVC) by Type

Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (CRS), (2025/02/21)

Note:

- Total Motor Vehicle Collisions (Fatal Injury, Non-Fatal Injury and Property Damage Only): Reportable Fatal Injury, Non-Fatal Injury and Property Damage Only Collisions entered into the eCRS for All Motorized Vehicles (MVC-Roadway, MSV- Snowmobile and ORV-Off Road Report Type) regardless of completion/approval status.
- Alcohol/Drug Related Collisions: Reportable MVC collisions where Alcohol/Drug Involved field indicated as Yes OR Contributing Factor scored as Ability Impaired (Alcohol or Drug) OR Driver Condition reported as Had Been Drinking or Ability Impaired.
- Animal Related Collisions: Reportable MVC collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Animal OR Wildlife Involved was an Animal OR Sequence of Events was an Animal.
- Speed Related Collisions: Reportable MVC collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Excessive Speed or Speed Too Fast For Conditions OR Driver Action reported as Exceeding Speed Limit or Speed Too Fast For Conditions.
- Inattentive Related Collisions: Reportable MVC collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Inattentive OR Driver Condition reported as Inattentive.
- Persons Killed or Injured: Number of Persons Injured or Killed in Reportable MVC collisions.

#### Table 3.2 Primary Causal Factors in Fatal MVCs on Roadways

Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (CRS), (2025/02/21)

Note:

- Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Speed Related: Reportable Fatal Roadway Collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Excessive Speed or Speed Too Fast For Conditions OR Driver Action reported as Exceeding Speed Limit or Speed Too Fast For Conditions.
- Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Alcohol/Drug Related: Reportable Fatal Roadway Collisions where Contributing Factor where Alcohol/Drug Involved field indicated as Yes OR Contributing Factor scored as Ability Impaired (Alcohol or Drug) OR Driver Condition reported as Had Been Drinking or Ability Impaired.
- Persons Killed in Fatal Roadway Collisions where lack of Seatbelt/Helmet use is a Factor: Persons Killed in Reportable Fatal Roadway Collisions where Victim is fatally injured AND a vehicle occupant AND where safety equipment reported to be not used but available.
- Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Inattentive Related: Reportable Fatal Roadway Collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Inattentive OR Driver Condition reported as Inattentive.
- Fatal Roadway Collisions where Causal is Animal Related: Reportable Fatal Roadway Collisions where Contributing Factor scored as Animal OR Wildlife Involved was an Animal OR Sequence of Events was an Animal.

#### **Table 3.3 Fatalities in Detachment Area**

Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (CRS), (2025/02/21)

Note:

- Fatal Incidents: Reportable Fatal Collisions by Report Type (Roadway, Marine, Off-Road Vehicle, Motorized Snow Vehicle).
- Persons Killed: Number of Involved Persons where Injury is fatal by Report Type (Roadway, Marine, Off-Road Vehicle, Motorized Snow Vehicle).
- Alcohol/Drug Related Incidents: Reportable Fatal Collisions by Report Type (Roadway, Marine, Off-Road Vehicle, Motorized Snow Vehicle) where Alcohol/Drug Involved field indicated as Yes OR Contributing Factor scored as Ability Impaired (Alcohol or Drug) OR Driver Condition reported as Had Been Drinking or Ability Impaired.

#### Table 3.4 Big 4

Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS) & eTicket, (2025/02/21)

Note:

- Speeding (HTA 128): Charges are based on date charged. Speeding = HTA s.128 charges.
- Seatbelt (HTA 106): Charges are based on date charged. Seatbelt = HTA s.106 charges.
- Distracted (HTA 78.1): Charges are based on date charged. Distracted = HTA s.78.1 charges.
- Impaired (CCC 320.14 & 320.15): Charges are based on date charged. Impaired = CCC s.320.14 & 320.15 charges.

#### Table 3.5 Charges

Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS) & eTicket, (2025/02/21)

Note:

- HTA: Charges are based on date charged. Highway Traffic Act Statute charges.
- Criminal Code Traffic: Charges are based on date charged. Criminal Code Traffic (CCC s320.13, 320.14, 320.15, 320.16, 320.17 & 320.18) charges.
- Criminal Code Non-Traffic: Charges are based on date charged. All CCC charges not included in the Criminal Code Traffic section above.
- LLCA: Charges are based on date charged. Liquor Licence and Control Act charges.
- Federal Cannabis Act: Charges are based on date charged. Cannabis Act charges.
- Provincial Cannabis Act: Charges are based on date charged. Cannabis Control Act charges.
- Controlled Drug and Substance Act: Charges are based on date charged. Controlled Drug and Substance Act charges.
- Other: Charges are based on date charged. "Other" charges is comprised of CAIA, Other Provincial & Federal Offences not already captured in sections above.

#### **Table 4.1 Service Delivery Activity Allocations**

Source: Daily Activity Reporting (DAR) System

Date: April 17, 2025

Note: Activity allocation percentages are based on the total reported hours of detachment provincial constables performing duties within their home detachment location.

#### Table 4.2 Hours (Field Personnel)

Source: Daily Activity Reporting (DAR) System

Date: January 20, 2025

Note:

- Total reported hours, excluding paid duties.
- Includes Provincial Constable to Sergeant ranks only.
- Excludes First Nations badge numbers.
- Excludes administrative accounts and joint services accounts.
- Excludes incomplete DAR entries and those with errors.
- Excludes General Headquarters location codes.

## CONTACT THE OPP

## **REACH THE OPP BY PHONE**

- Know your location: Be ready to describe your surroundings. Look for addresses, landmarks and buildings that may help identify your location.
- Call 9-1-1 if there is immediate risk to someone's life or property.
- Don't hang up, stay on the line
- Call 1-888-310-1122 for non-life-threatening incidents that require police attention
- TTY 1-888-310-1133, or Agent 511 for registered subscribers (for the Deaf, Hard of Hearing and Speech Impaired)

## **PROVIDE AN ANONYMOUS TIP**

- Call Crime Stoppers at 1-800-222-8477 (TIPS)
- Visit www.crimestoppers.ca

## SPEAK WITH AN OFFICER FOR All other matters

To arrange to meet an officer at a detachment, go to www.opp.ca to use the Local Detachment Finder and follow the prompts.

## **REPORT AN INCIDENT ONLINE**

You have the option to report select occurrences to police from the convenience of a computer.

Visit www.opp.ca/reporting to use the Citizen Self Reporting system. Specific incidents can be reported online without attending a detachment or waiting for an officer.

You can use this system to report:

- Theft Under \$5,000
- Mischief / Damage to Property Under \$5,000
- Mischief / Damage to Vehicle Under \$5,000
- Theft from Vehicle Under \$5,000
- Lost / Missing Property Under \$5,000 including a licence plate(s) or validation sticker(s)
- Theft of any type of gasoline from a gas station
- Driving Complaints
- Theft from Vehicle Under \$5,000
- Lost / Missing Property Under \$5,000 including a licence plate(s) or validation sticker(s)
- Theft of any type of gasoline from a gas station
- Driving Complaints

## Do not use this system if this is an emergency! If it is, call 9-1-1.

## 9-1-1 is for police, fire or medical emergencies only.

Accidental, hang-up or abuse of 9-1-1 calls tie up emergency lines, communicators and officers which could result in the slower response to a real emergency, risking the safety of people who need urgent help.

## #KnowWhenToCall

If you've dialed 9-1-1 in error, stay on the line. Your call will be connected to police. Answer all questions asked by the communicator. This eliminates a lengthy follow up process that may lead to officers attending your location to ensure your safety.

### DETACHMENT BOARD ANNUAL REPORT



# O.P.P.

## HURONIA WEST

## DETACHMENT

1000 River Rd West Wasaga Beach ,ON L9Z 2K6

Tel: 705-429-3575 Fax: 705-429-3616

